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From: Dan Weinberg [DWeinberg@ftklaw.com]
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 7:48 PM
To: Sauer, Peter; Armon, Orion

Subject: B.E. v. Facebook

Orion and Peter,

Following up our brief call earlier today, B.E. continues to be willing to agree to a stay of all litigation related to the ‘290
and ‘314 patents pending the IRPs. B.E. does not agree to stay a subset of the cases. B.E. thinks of it as an all or nothing
proposition in order to preserve the joint schedule. Please let me know if you would like to discuss further.

Thanks,
Dan

Daniel Weinberg

Freitas Tseng & Kaufman LLP

100 Marine Parkway, # 200| Redwood Shores, CA 94065

Main: 650 593 6300 | Direct: 650 730 5501 | Fax: 650 593 6301

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. This email is intended to
be reviewed by only the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its
attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.
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